From: Whitman, Brad [bwhitman@lehman.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 4, 2008 2:27 PM (GMT)
To: Katsuragi, Akio [akatsura@lehman.com]

Ce: McGee 111, Hugh E [hmcgee@lehman.com]
Subject: RE: Japan

Attach: Lehman NDA.doc

Akio,

The NDA is attached. You just need to:

* Fill in the company's proper name three times in the first paragraph
and on the signature line,

* Fill in the date

* Fill in the name of the primary diligence contact person at Lehman
(on page 2)

Once signed, please return a copy to us.
We'll pull documents together and have ready to send.

Brad

From: McGee 111, Hugh E

Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2008 10:19 AM
To: Whitman, Brad

Cc: Katsuragi, Akio

Subject: FW: Japan

please get CA to Akio for sumitomo.
Akio, we can send documents to you to forward on or straight to them.
Just let Brad know.

From: Katsuragi, Akio

Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2008 9:51 AM
To: McGee III, Hugh E

Subject: Fw: Japan

Skip,

In case Sumitomo wants to proceed and sign CA, do we have a draft of CA?
If so, who should I talk to?

Also, once CA is signed, how should we deliver the documents so that

they can start analyzing them?

We will know tomorrow morning Japan Time if they want to proceed or not.
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Will keep you updated.
Akio

----- Original Message -----

From: Bhattal, Jasjit

To: McDade, Bart; McGee III, Hugh E
Cc: Katsuragi, Akio

Sent: Thu Sep 04 18:27:26 2008
Subject: Japan

Good long mtg with SMBC with all four senior guys in attendance.
Interested in Clean Co, with initial investment of upto a billion in a
potential capital raise. Speak soon.

Best,

Jesse
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